Friday, September 2, 2016 at 2:30:33 PM Eastern European Summer Time

Subject: FW: Adress??

Date: Monday 30 July 2001 at 12 h 27 min 41 s Eastern European Summer Time
From: Ozge Acikkol

To: vasif kortun

From: erik gongrich <goengrich@gmx.net>
Reply-To: goengrich@gmx.net

Date: Sun, 29 Jul 2001 22:17:49 +0200

To: +zge AA*kkol <associate@proje4L.org>
Subject: Adress??

Hallo Ozge,

please send me immidiatly the adress of the office in Beyoglu.

The CD’s and page proposals are finished and | want to send them as quick as
possible to your office with a delivery service. The bill is not the only

costs

| had until now how we deal with paper (because | made a maquette of all the
images for the book) and CD costs? Should | add all my extra costs until now
and you make me a bank transfer?

Should | speak about that with Vasif? - | actually send him as well an

e-mail

to ask him because that is not the only costs | have here.

But first | need the adress | am courious what you think about my proposal
because it was again a lot of work.

Greetings

Erik

+zge AA*kkol schrieb:
Dear Erik,

Don't care about my last message, | learned after that | send it to you that
Esen replied you.

for now we don't have a parcel service that we're working together, so you
can use DHL but I'm not sure if they accept to send the bill here if not you
can send the bill to us so we'll pay it to you. You can use the office's

adress (but not the museum's just the office in Beyoglu.)

best
ozge
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